

Planning Commission Memorandum

TO: The Honorable Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Darla Orr Odom, Deputy Zoning Administrator
COPY: India Adams-Jacobs, Town Manager
SUBJECT: **Comprehensive Plan Update – Chapter 7: Community Facilities & Services Information**
DATE: July 16, 2026

SUMMARY:

As part of the Town's ongoing update to the Comprehensive Plan, staff is gathering information related to Chapter 7 – Community Facilities & Services for inclusion in the draft revised Plan. Town staff have contacted various departments and agencies for updated information. So far, information has been received from First Sergeant Davenport with the Virginia State Police and gathered Bowling Green Police Department CAD activity data. The following information was provided:

- Technically, no troopers are assigned specifically to Bowling Green; however, seven (7) troopers are assigned to Caroline County.
- The Virginia State Police office located in Town is scheduled to close on July 6.
- The State Police does not maintain a specific CAD code for Bowling Green, but their CAD technician was able to provide the call information for Bowling Green for 2025 in the chart on Page 2.

The Bowling Green Police Department also provided call numbers which are provided in the chart on Page 2.

Town staff is awaiting updated information from other facilities and agencies to complete the Chapter.

Virginia State Police Calls for Bowling Green – 2025		Bowling Green Police Department CAD Activity	
Month	Calls	Reporting Period	Calls
January	2	September–December 2021	270
February	2	2022	778
March	4	2023	792
April	2	2024	355
May	3	2025	1,057
June	5	2026 through June	497
July	2		
August	3		
September	5		
October	3		
November	4		
December	2		
Grand Total	37		